From: Grant Zwiefelhofer <gzwiefelhofer@kapurinc.com>

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR

Cc: James Bannantine

Subject: RE: Follow-up Questions for Barrett Landfill

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Gwen,
Thank you for following up. The system was decommissioned on 11/22/22 and the hosed are stored

onsite on the tank concrete pad. I've attached a link to some photos | took once everything was
completed.

D Decommissioning Photos 11-22-22.zip

Grant Zwiefelhofer
M: 715.563.1333
O: 414.410.5256

From: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Grant Zwiefelhofer <gzwiefelhofer@kapurinc.com>

Cc: James Bannantine <jbannantine@kapurinc.com>

Subject: RE: Follow-up Questions for Barrett Landfill

Grant,

| didn’t hear how the system decommissioning went. Did everything run smoothly? Did you store the
pipes on site? Thank you,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Gwen Saliares

Phone: (920) 510-4343
gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov

DAY:50)
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mailto:gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov
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From: Grant Zwiefelhofer <gzwiefelhofer@kapurinc.com>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>
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

| wanted to let you know that we have finally been able to get the system decommissioning event on the
schedule. | plan on meeting MJM Pumping on-site tomorrow, November 22". I'll send another email
tomorrow letting you know that the decommissioning has been completed.

Let me know if you have questions,
Grant Zwiefelhofer

M: 715.563.1333
0O: 414.410.5256
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